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MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

July 5, 2012
TO: All Interested Bidders

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 12-1664-DS
Cortez Road (SR684) @ 5" Street West Realignment, Bradenton, FL
(Project # FM 427951-1-58-01)

ADDENDUM # 2

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on pages 00300-1 of the
Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids submitted
without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These items
shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost involved
shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the
additions and revisions listed herein.

The deadline for clarification of questions was July 5, 2012 at 3:00 pm. This deadline had been
established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited nature of the
Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve. Questions received after this date and
time shall not be considered.

A public records request was made for the pre-bid sign in sheet.

Attachment: Please find a copy of the Attendance Record for the Information Conference which was held
June 7, 2012.

Question 1:

In lieu of 12" Type B Stabilization could we install an additional 6" of Optional Base Group 9, (Lime Rock
Base)?

Answer 1:
No. Itis designed to match existing conditions.
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July 5, 2012

Invitation for Bid # 12-1664-DS

Cortez Road (SR684) @ 5™ Street West Realignment, Bradenton, FL
(Project # FM427951-1-58-01)

ADDENDUM # 2

Question 2:

In Addendum #1 you answered a question concerning prequalification. Does your answer mean that
anyone that is a FDOT prequalified bidder can bid this project or is only a contractor that is FDOT
prequalified in Traffic Signals allowed to bid? Please clarify.

Answer 2:
From 6-26-12 Addendum 1 reply of:

No, the requirement of FDOT Prequalified “Traffic Signal” contractor has been removed from the contract
document. The qualifications of bidders will now read as follows:

The bidding Contractor (company supplying the bid) must be an FDOT prequalified contractor. The prime
(bidding) contractor's corporate name must appear in the State FDOT database in this category on the bid
due date. In addition, the certification must be maintained throughout the duration of the project.

Question 3:

Is the bid item for the base work on the job Optional Base Group 9 or is it Optional Base Group 9, 10”?
We have attached a table referencing base group options.

This table lists Base Group 9 with differing base materials and their respective depths. Do you know the
type of exiting base that is there so we know which type to bid? Would you allow the asphalt base item if
you placed it to a depth of 10"?

Answer 3:
Answer is Optional Base Group 9, 10". The type of base is not known, only the thickness of 10" which is
to be matched.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your original,
sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

The deadline for submitting sealed Bids at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee
Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 is until 2:00 pm on June 13, 2012.

END OF ADDENDUM # 2

Sincerely,

Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO 7{’5

Purchasing Official
/ds
Attachment: Information Conference Sign In sheet
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Title:

Location:

Manatee Count
(1022 26

ATTENDANCE RECORD

NON-MANDATORY

INFORMATION CONFERENCE

Conference Room (“A”)

Date / Time:

IFB #:

Deadline for Clarification Requests: June 20, 2012 (5:00pm)

June 7, 2012

IFB #12-1664-DS

y Public Works Department
Avenue East, Bradenton FL 34208)

(2:00 PM)

IFB#12-1664-DS

Cortez Road (SR 684) @ 5th Street West

L
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Bid Due Date: June 29,2012 @ 2:00pm
Please print all entries
Name/Title Firm Phone # Email Address
Donna M. Stevens Manatee County (941)
Contract Speciali%{& Government 749-3045 | donna.stevens@mymanatee.org
R
Eyra Cash (941)
Project Manager Manatee County 708-7450 Eyra.Cash@mymantee.org
Public Works g@w Government Ext. 7344
Sunny Fu (941)
Project Engineer II Manatee County
Public Works Government EO?-;;% Sunny.Fu@mymanatee.org
Department/,. . é Xt
N, |
Andy Fischer % Manatee County (941) Andy.Fischer@mymanatee.org
Government 708-7450
Ext. 7347
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